Schedule 5 to the Minutes of the o %b lic H armg
Public Hearing meeting of Date: MALN 30/
MayorandCouncillors Richmond City Council held on Em & 10
Monday, March 20, 2017. e ——
From: Bel!, Yvonne [HSSBC] <Yvonne.Bell@hssbc.ca> ”'QP [6 7?/ qgl
Sent: ' Monday, 20 March 2017 16:56
To: MayorandCouncillors
Subject: #10 on tonight's (March 20/2017)Public Hearmg agenda: Rezomng application by
Townline Gardens Inc for 10788 No. 5 Road
Categories: - TO: MAYOR & EACH COUNCILLOR / FROM: CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

| do not agree that Townline Gardens Inc should be allowed to change their original proposal of a 6 storey apartment to
a 10 storey apartment. | think this is too high of density for the corner of 5 road and Steveston Highway. | also do not
think that Townline should be able to change the Jasmine 4 storey apartment that was supposed to be approximately
100 affordable apartments to 23 three level townhouses that would sell for current market value.

Yvonne Bell
10431 Mortfield Road
Richmond ,BC
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